Sandra Wood

From: wian soscor: |

Sent: 02 March 2022 15:27

To: Planning Enforcement

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] INVALID - W/22/0372/TCA - 21 Castle Hill, Kenilworth, CV8 1NB
Attachments: IMG_1065.jpg; IMG_1060.jpg

Categories: tree

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the ICT Helpdesk

Thank you for your letter 01/03/22 regarding the above notice of tree works. Apologies for not providing sufficient
information so far.

Attached is a plan showing the location of the tree in question, situated at the very end of the garden at 21 Castle
Hill.

Attached also is a photograph of the same. Our proposed intention is to reduce the height and width of this tree by
about a third by removing the excessive growth and the odd dead secondary branch.

This would reduce the height of the tree to about 20 feet and the width to around 15 feet.
Please let me know if you require any further information.
Kind regards

Alan Boscott

From: planning.enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk <planning.enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 March 2022 11:24

To: Alan Boscott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] INVALID - W/22/0372/TCA - 21 Castle Hill, Kenilworth, Cv8 1NB

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

This email has originated from outside of the organisation. Please do not click links, open attachments or reply unless
you recognise the sender of this email and know the contents are safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

Please read the attached INVALID letter (which is in .pdf format), which relates to the application at the
above site, and respond by email.

Regards,



Development Services

W arwick District Council

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected,
please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted

immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this E-mail
may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out
your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any
opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.

For vacancies at Secure Trust Bank please click here: https://www.securetrustbank.com/careers

This email and any attachments sent with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you
are not the addressee, please do not read, print, copy, disclose or use in any way this email or its attachments. If you
have received this emalil in error, please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Secure Trust Bank PLC
or any of its affiliates. Please note that neither Secure Trust Bank PLC nor the sender accepts any responsibility for
viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. For information about
how we process data and monitor communications please see our Privacy Statement on our website.

Secure Trust Bank
One Arleston Way
Solihull

West Midlands
B90 4LH

Tel : 0121 693 9100
Registered in England and Wales - 541132

Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudentia
Regulation Authority. Registration number 204550.



